From: "Jacobsen, Joe" <jacobsenj@BATTELLE.ORG>

To: <GMM@nrc.gov>
Date: 09/06/2007 2:29:01 PM
Subject: Review of Past Incidents/Operational Releases that exceed NRC

release criteria- which could have had had impacts on the environment-
Battelle Response for SNM-7 License Activities

Mike, I have reviewed what ready information I have on hand as well as
consulted with our past SNM-7 License RSO and Operational HP Supervisor at the
WJIN Site and have come up with 0 instances of exceeding NRC release criteria
and having impacts on the environment. To perform a detailed record review for
all of the years the SNM-7 license was in place to perform a detailed
assessment of this will take me a week or two.

Thanks,

Joe Jacobsen Battelle BCLDP RSO

From: George McCann [mailto:GMM@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thu 9/6/2007 11:30 AM

To: Jacobsen, Joe

Subject: Re: FW: Address Change for Battelle SNM-7 License Billings

Joe
I need you to check and verify for me that there were no incidents or
routine operational releases which which would have exceeded the NRC

release criteria and had impacts on the environment.

I don't recollect or see any in the records, but want to make sure I am
not missing something.

This is part of our and your basis for not doing eany further off-site
pathway analysis.

Thanks
Mike
>>> "Jacobsen, Joe" <jacobsenj@BATTELLE.ORG> 05/21/2007 10:00 AM >>>

Mike I am passing this onto you as my address with Battelle to send
stuff to. This is the e mail I sent to Ellen Poteat with billing a few

weeks ago-note she retired... Good for her.
Take Care,
Joe

From: Jacobsen, Joe

Sent: Thu 4/26/2007 2:53 PM
To: mepl@nrc.gov

Cc: Jacobsen, Joe



Subject: Address Change for Battelle SNM-7 License Billings

Good afternoon Ellen. I would like to change the billing address for
Battelle's SNM-7 License billing from:

Battelle

505 King Avenue
Columbus, OH 43201
ATTN Patrick Weaver

To:

Battelle Cincinnati Operations
Suite 155

10300 Alliance Road
Cincinnati, OH 45242

ATTN: Joe Jacobsen RSO

Thanks and best of luck in your retirement!
Joe Jacobsen RSO

CC: "Jacobsen, Joe" jacobsenj@BATTELLE.ORG
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